December 4, 2025

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE
FROM: DR. KATHLEEN PLINSKE
PRESIDENT
RE: APPROVAL OF NO INCREASE TO THE STUDENT BLOCK TUITION AND FEE RATE

SCHEDULE FOR 2026-27
The 2026-2027 Student Block Tuition & Fee Rate Schedule is presented for Board consideration and
approval. For the thirteenth consecutive year, this proposed Schedule includes no increase in
matriculation, technology, student financial aid, student activity, or capital improvement fees.
Additionally, the College proposes no changes to laboratory fees, which are user fees representing
amounts up to but not exceeding the actual cost of the services and goods provided in those respective
classes as needed for an optimal learning experience. These resources include personnel, materials

and supplies, and equipment.

Student Block Tuition & Fees are specified in the attached proposed Fee Schedule.
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the
2026-2027 Student Block Tuition, Fee Rate Schedule, and laboratory fees, as presented.




